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TORONTO 
CONSERVATORY 
OF MUSIC

EDWARD FISHER, Mus. Doc., 
Musical Director.

ON* OF THE STRONGEST MUSIC 
SCHOOLS IN AMERICA.

Faculty of 85 specialists. Attendance 
last year 1,710. Every branch of music, 
vocal, instrumental and theoretical. A 
carefully graded and fairly conducted 
system of examinations in Artists' and 
Teachers' Courses, with corresponding cer­
tificates and diplomas. Also Local Exam­
inations throughout Canada. Free and 
Partial Scholarships. Lectures, Concerts, 
Recitals and other free advantages. Two 
Conservatory Orchestras (string and sym­
phony). Languages, Piano Tuning. A 
specially strong department is the

CONSERVATORY SCHOOL OF 
EXPRESSION,

F. H. Kirkpatrick, Ph. B. Principal, 
It embraces Public Reading, Oratory, 
Voice Culture, Physical Culture, Dramatic 
Art and Literature.

New Conservatory Calender of 150 pages 
sent free on application. Separate Calendar 
for School of Expression.

Spencer’s Pipe Organ Works
18 Park St., South, HAMILTON. •

All Work Warranted Established 1885.

WALTER SPENCER.

Ridley College, St, Catharines, Ont.
RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR BOYS.

Lower school for boys under fourteen ; completely 
separate and limited in number.

Upper schools prepares boys for the universities, 
professions and for business. Most careful over­
sight. Health conditions unequalled.

REV J. O. MILLER, M.A., D.Ç.L., 
Principal.

HIGHER EDUCATION FOR GIRLS

The Bishop Strachan School
Forty-First Year

PRESIDENT the Lord Archbishop of 
Toronto.

Wykeham Hall, College Street, Toronto.

Full Matriculation Course 
also Elementary Work

For Calendar apply to 
MISS ACRES, Lady Principal.
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<St.Alban’s 
.Cathedral 
School

For Boarders and 
Day Boys, Boys pre­
pared for honor ma­
triculation in the 
Universities and the 
Royal Military Col­
lege. Special atten­
tion given to boys en 

tering commercial life. RE­
OPENS SEPT. 11. For 
Prospectus apply to

M. K. MATTHEWS, Prie., TORONTO
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(Bien /nbawr
651 Spadlia Avenue, Toronto

A Residential and Day 
School for t Iris

Thorough in all its departments. Gives 
careful individual attention, ano^ good 
physical, mental and moral training.

Offers great advantages in Music, Art, 
and Languages, Native French and 
German teachers.

Large staff of experienced residential 
and visiting Professors and Teachers. 
Pupils are prepared for the Universities, 
ana for the Music and singing Examina­
tions of Toronto University, the Toronto 
Conservator of Music, and the Toronto 
College of Music.

For Prospectus and full information 
apply to

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

Schools of The Sisters of The Church
106 Beverley Street, Toronto, 
acd 330 Kent Street, Ottawa. 

BOARDING and DAY SCHOOL tor GIRLS 
Visitors : His Grace the Archbishop of Toronto 

and The Lord Bishop of Ottawa. 
Terms Moderate. Next Term will begin Tuesday 
Jan. ;th, 1908. Apply Sister in Charge.

LADIES* COLLEGE,
DUNHAM, OUE.

Montreal Diocesan Church School for Girls 
For Caler dar. apply to the Lady Principal.

TRINITY COLLEGE SCHOOL
PORT HOPE, Ont. 

RESIDENTIAL CHURCH 
SCHOOL FOR BOYS

For Calendar and all particulars apply to

Rev. OSWALD RIGBY. M.A., LL.D.,
HEADMASTER.

Bishop
Bethune

College,
OSHAWA, Ontario

Visitor, the Lord Bishop 
ofToronto,

Preparation for the 
University.

Young Children also 
Received.

For terms and particulars 
apply to the SISTER IN 

CHARGE, or to
The Sisters of St. John 

the Divine 
Major St., Toronto

ST. AGNES’ SCHOOL,
Petron—The Lord Bishop of Ontario.

Thorough Courses in English, Languages, Music. Art and Physical Culture 
Pupils prepared for the Universities. Conservatory of Music Examinations held at the School. 
Beautiful and extensive grounds, large and handsome building thoroughly equipped with every 

modem convenience^and improvement, including gymnasium and swimming tank.
For Prospectus and fuller information apply to 11188 F. E. CARROLL, Lady Principal

The Rev. W. Mortimer Heath has 
celebrated his 85th birthday and the 
holding of the living of Lytchett Mat- 
ravers (Dorset) for the 57th year.

A new oak Communion Table was 
placed in Dunkerrin Church, and used 
for the first time on Christmas Day. 
There is a very handsome east win­
dow in this attractive little church.

Mrs. Henry Gladstone has presented 
a beautiful altar cross to be placed in 
the memorial chapel at Hawarden 
Church. The work has been designed 
and executed under the superintend­
ence of Sir William Richmond.

A handsome little organ has been 
erected in the Parish Church of Bally- 
rashane. It is the gift of a native of 
Ballyrashane, the Rev. Denis Coyle, 
now rector of Raydon, in the Diocese 
of Norwich, in memory of his wife.

Workmen engaged in re-roofing 
Middleton Parish Church have discov­
ered a long narrow stone which had 
been used as a section of a window- 
frame. It is beautifully carved, and it 
is supposed to have been an ancient 
coffin-lid. This, however, is mere con­
jecture, and archaeological experts will 
be consulted. This stone is believed 
to have been put in the wall when this 
portion of the church was built 400 
years ago.

Ivxrmften1

A movement has been set on foot for 
the celebration of the diamond jubilee 
of St. Augustine’s College, Canter­
bury, on June 29th nexL A corporate 
appeal to the home and colonial world 
is to be made for a sum of at least 
£5,000 in order to increase the useful­
ness of the college.

An interesting discovery has been 
made in Exeter Cathedral. Workmen 
engaged in some alterations in the 
Canon’s vestry suddenly came upon a 
deep hole, sealed with a slab of stone, 
leading to a large chamber, evidently 
an old reservoir. Several earthen pit­
chers and one metal dipper were found 
about the centre of the chamber in the 
mud. The bottom of the chamber is 
about 12 feet below the foundation of 
the cathedral wall on the south side. 
Water rises readily, and stands at a 
depth of about 2 feet.

ONES
Church Furniture Manufacturers

Metal, Wood, Stone 
and Textile Fabrics.
RTAINKD GLASS ARTISTS.

43 Greet Russell Street, LONDON, ENG. 
Opposite British Museum.

Also at Birmingham and Liverpool.

MEMORIAL 
332? WINDOWS
The N.T. LYON GLASS CO. Ltd

141-143 Church St., TORONTO.

AMD
"DOMESTIC
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Memorial Windows
Scripture subjects skilfully 
treated in richest

English Antique Glass
" Quality " has first place 
with us.

Robert McCausland, Ltd.
86 Wellington St. West, TORONTO

l, CHURCH SCHOOL 
FOH 6IHLS

Windsor, Novo Seetln.
Incokforatbd 1881.

The Biihop of Nov» Seotia. Chairman Board of 
Trustees ex-efficio. The Bishop of Fredericton, 
and the Coadjutor Bishop of Fredericton, mem­
bers of Board of.Trustces,

Lady Principal, Mise Geaa Smith (late Lady PHn 
S*“L°LK,ng’,.HîJ1’ c<wptea. P. Q), formerly 
Headmistress of St. Stephen's High School, Windsor, 
England, assisted by Eleven Resident Experienced 
Govern wees from England (five of whom are special- 
i»te in the Music and Arts Departments). Honee 
keeper, Matron and Nurse.

Extensive building», with capacity for 100 Reel- 
dents ; Heated by Hot Water.Lkhted by Electricity, 
Grounds covering eight acres..with Lawns for Twani 
Croquât, Basket Ball, Hoekey. etc. School Dairy and 
Laundry. tUf Preparation for the Univermrics 

For Calendar apply to DK. HIND.

SHINED cuss
MEMORIALS
DECORATIONS
INTERIOR
FITTINGS

Castle (Si Son,
55nrcathirlie St. Wist, MONTREAL

BELLS
Xemarlal Bell* * Specialty.
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The Rev. G. Feather, who has com­
pleted forty years’ ministry in Glaze- 
bury, near Leigh, a village on the ex­
treme edge of the Liverpool Diocese, 
was ordained at Chester in 1864, and 
was placed in charge of Glazebury 
parish on January 1st, 1868.
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